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QUESTION 1

Which feature of Rational Focal Point (RFP) allowsproduct ideas to be submitted from stakeholders who do not have
access to the tool? 

A. direct email capture 

B. Lotus Sametime integration 

C. text message capture 

D. public Web forms 

Correct Answer: A 

 

QUESTION 2

Which file type is used when adding multiple elements? 

A. Excel (.xls) 

B. Word (.doc) 

C. rich text (.rtf) 

D. text (.txt) 

Correct Answer: A 

 

QUESTION 3

Which chart is NOT part of the Visualize feature? 

A. XY Chart 

B. RadarChart 

C. Gantt Chart 

D. Waterfall Chart 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 4

What is NOT one of the three types of data that Rational Focal Point (RFP) is specifically designed to manage? 

A. product 
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B. portfolio 

C. performance 

D. requirements 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 5

Which button generates a report? (Note: Version 6.4 introduced minor changes to the icons; both are presented here.) 

A. Option A 

B. Option B 

C. Option C 

D. Option D 

Correct Answer: A 
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